
(By email) 

Our Ref: MGLA181019-5147 

15 November 2019 

Dear 

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 17 October 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. 

You requested: 

• How was the security and stewarding company awarded the supply for 2019 carnival
and previous years of 2018 / 2017/  2016.

• What was the total cost paid to external security and stewarding. (Non- Policing).  Is the
awarded company allowed to sub contract the supply? If so what is required by sub-
contractors to pay staff ontime and at what rates?

• How do I make a complaint against the awarded company

• How I can apply for Notting Hill Carnival stewarding and security for the forth coming
years and see the full tender?

Our response to your request is as follows. Please find below the information we hold within the 
scope of your request: 

How was the security and stewarding company awarded the supply for 2019 carnival and 
previous years of 2018 / 2017/ 2016. 

This was awarded via a a procurement process that is handled by the organisers – Carnival 
Village Trust (https://carnivalvillage.org.uk/). The  GLA provides some funding towards Notting 
Hill Carnival and part of the GLA’s funding is allocated to pay for a professionally trained 
stewarding company for the event as well as community stewards   

What was the total cost paid to external security and stewarding. (Non- Policing). 

- The GLA does not hold this information. 



 
 

 

Is the awarded company allowed to sub contract the supply?  
 

- Yes 
 

 
If so what is required by sub-contractors to pay staff ontime and at what rates?  
 

- The GLA does not hold this information. It would be part of the contract between 
Carnival Village Trust and the stewarding company. 
 
  

How do I make a complaint against the awarded company? 
 

- You can make a complaint by contacting Carnival Village Trust 
https://carnivalvillage.org.uk/contact/ 

 
 
 

How I can apply for Notting Hill Carnival stewarding and security for the forth coming years and 
see the full tender? 

 

- Enquire and apply via the Carnival Village Trust 

 

 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA181019-5147. 

 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
 




